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To: Board of Education 
From: Brad Swanson 
Date: April 25, 2016 
RE: Rehires: Certified 
 
I would like to recommend the Board of Education grant permission for us to rehire the 
following non-tenured teacher.   The building principal has confirmed that student enrollment 
and academic program needs justify their re-employment at this time. 
  

Name    Department/School  FTE 
 

Elana Horowitz  Mathematics/GBN  Rehire from 0.8 to 1.0 
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